
UNITED STATES 

ENVIRONPI&HTA& PROTECEION AGENCY 

Washington, D.c. 

THXS AGRISXENT Is maae and entered into by and betvren 

the United States m v f r o m t a l  Protection Agency (nereinafrer 
“EPA”) and EFI Waste ByO+%u& of North AmrFca locatsd st 2201 
south D i x i e ,  Ellzebrtlatown, Kontmky 42701 (hereinafter the 
UReepandent.m.”) . 

1. on ootober 4 ,  1999, a Notice of Violation waa hsuod  to 
the Raepondent alleging that t h e  Raepondmnt violhted eection all 
of the Clean ~ i r  A c t  (“the A c t ” ) ,  QZ U.S .C.  % 7545,  and the 
regulations promulgatwl thereunder a t  40 C.F .R.  Part 8 0 .  The 
Notice stated that on or before Deoembor 10, 1998, diesel fuel. 
which was diapenesd a t  RosDondentts who1esaY.e purahasar-aonaumer 
f a d l i t y  ( locatesd at  2101 South Dixie ,  EliEabBcntOVn, Xantuoky 
42701) for ume in motor vehicles had a eultur content of groator 
rh- 0 .058  by veight, fa violation of 40 C.F.R. 5 eO.a9(a). The 
Notice irlso etatea that  the Respondent, as the diesex fuel 
uhalooalo guechaser-aoneWner, MO Ziable for this violation 
pursuant to 40 C.F.R. $ 8 O . J O ( i ) .  The Notice skate@ further that 
uespondent Lntroducad or caueed or allaued the introduction of 
dieaol fual i n t o  a notor v r h i c h  w h i s h  A t  mew D E  should have 
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known contained a sulfur canccntration in exoesic~ of 0 .0% try 

weight. 

2 .  Aiter conslaering ula gravity of  tha alleged vialation, 
t h o  size or ReSpotldent'S bu!%inOss, and the Rmapondmt~e history 
of oomplianca Under tho f u e h  regulatiQns, th. EPA picposed i n  
the Wotice a c i v i l  penalty o f  Three Thousand Dollare ( $ 3 . 0 0 0 )  
(herainaftor "the propornod penalty") '. 

3 .  The'EPA and th4 Respondent desire t o  settle tnle matter 
accoraing fa tne mutual covenants and ogreemontrr contained 
herein. The consideration is aclmowladgee to be adaguata, and 
the EPA and the Respondent agree as sat forth herein. 

1. !rh. EPA and t h o  Respondent agree t h a t  the settlement 02 
this matter i s  In  the publk interest and t h a t  t n i s  Agreement is 
the most appropriate means o i  resolving the matter. 

2. The EPA and the Respandent stipulate and agree t o  the 
eollvwing faotc. It  iQ tvrthar agrcad *hot t b a o  r t ipuht iona  
are applicable to this AgrfseEent and any proceeding a r h f n q  out 
of thin Agretnwnt vr the subject aatter of  thio Agreement: 

a. A t  a l l  relevant timoc, the Respondent vas a vholecale 
purchaser-consumer within the meaning o f  40 C.F.R. E 8 0 . 2  and/or 
a person within the meaning of section 102(e) o f  the Clean Air 
~ o t  a u.5.c. 6 760zfe). 

b. On Oeoember LO, L996, inspector8 for the EPA FnSpECted 
t h e  BFI Waste Syetems of Nosth America. Inc. facility located a t  
2201 south Dixie, Wiznbrthtown, Xontu- 4i701. Dueing tho 
inspection, the fnsgeattore took a eltmpxe of d i e s e l  fuel from the 
propulsion tank of one (1) motor vehiclefa) at the Respondentre 
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facility and forwarded the SWnpLa to the.EPA laboratory tor 
anslyafu to deternine ita eulfur aantent. A 6  6 result of that  
analyuie, the EPA determined that the diesel fuel w n t a i n a a  i n  
eaah prapu~eicn tan* had a crulzur aontent that wars in ex coo^ 02 
M e  amount allowed maw QQ C.P.R. S 80.29 a M  luctlan 2 l l ( g )  of 
tba Clean Alr A c t .  , 

C .  upon natiflcatian of tho dieoor aulrur violution, 
Respondent took immediate Dteps to bring the diesel fuel in tho 

propulsion tank@ of; ita veblcles into compliance w i t h  the Clean 
k ir  A c t  (hsrsineftcr m u m  kdr-). 

implemented a p o l i c y  to pteVent future violations from oocurrinq. 
xn auditionr Respondent 

d. surimalction to settle this matter exiete pursuant ta 
p all of tho Act. 42 u.6.c. $ 7545, 4 0  C.F.R. p9n eo, and other 
prwislone of law. 

3. A f t e r  cowidoring the grarlty or tne violation, the 
Respondent's history of oonplimce with the f u e l s  rogulationa, 
the  circumetances o f  this Case, the Beepondentre ability to 
contfnue Ln boelnesB, the eerme a i  this Agreement, and other 
facto procentad by the Roopondanf, t h b  ZPA hau datenalneQ to 
conditionally r e m i t  and mttigatm tbe prop~mod c iv i l  pmal ty  to 
m e  Thouaana sight H u n d r e d  Dollars ($l,EOO) pending eucceesful 
c;empletion 01 the term o t  this Agreement. 
tO p4y One Thousand E i g h t  HUndred Dallrre ($1,800). 
ahall be thirty (30) days: from the date the Agreement is filmed 
by the EOA. Late papent O f  thig Civil penalty Bublcct tQ 
intorent  and See0 P B  Bppscified SU 3% U . 8 . C .  S 3717. The 
Respondent agrees to pay the amount due by cabhier*6: chack es 
c e e i f f o d  check payable to the "United states of Americarr and 
mailma to: 

The Respondent agrees 
The due date 
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U . S .  Environmental Protagtion Agoncy 
washington bocounttnq Operations 
P.O. Box 36027% 
Pittsburgh, Penneylvania 15251 
A”: AEDNSEB - 4966 

A copy of the check shall ba forwarded Pituultaneoue3y te hdim 
B. Cnaham at tho eelloving addranem 

U.S, Enviromental Pso ted ion  Agency 
Weetern Field Office 
12345 We& Alanuda Parkvay, Suite 214 
mnver, eo 80228 

4. Timely perfomance i s  efiSent1al t o  this Agreement. Upon 
hilitre to t i w l y  perform purauant to patagragha 8 ( 3 )  or ~ ( 4 )  uf 

th ia  Agreement, or upon default of or failUrr t o  comply vim any 
t e m a  of t h i s  hgreement by the Respondent, the entire propoaed 
civil p e ~ 1 t . y  oh Thr.6 Thousand Dollars 1 ~ 3 , 0 0 0 )  shall be 
W d i a t c l y  due and owing. 
default or failure to aomgxy, the EPA may reear th i s  m t t o r  t o  
the United States Attarney Geheral for callaction pursuant to 
5 2 l l ( d )  o f  the Act, 42 W.S.C. 5 7 S 4 4 ( d ) i  cOmmence an action to 
enforce thitl Agreement or t o  recover tha civil Denalty pursuane 
to 8 211 of the A&; or pursue any other tentdies availaola t o  
it. 
d e f a u l t  or failurea to complyrithe EPA may prOOeed in an action 
bamed on t h e  original c l a b  of violatian of 5 211 o f  tbe Act, 4 2  

U.S.C. 8 7545, atad the Respondent expressly waives its right to 
a6eOrt t h u ~  such action la barrea by 2 8  0.S.c. $ 2462 ,  otnsr 
statutes of l i m i t a t i o n ,  or other provisions I f m i t + n g  a c t i o n e  a m  a 
result v i  the passage of ti-. 

Tho p e r t i e s  agrso that upon such 

Tne Respondent specifically agree8 mat i n  the event or such 

5. . T h i o  Agrroment beaemes cffcctivb upon the date dgllsd 
by the EPA, at vhich time a copy wilL be r o t u n o d  t o  the 
Reapondent. 
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6. Thr RmuponBonO hereby teproeonts that the individual or 
individual6 exceuting this Agreement an behalt of tho Respandent 
are authorSteU to do a0 and t h 4 t  SUch O l t e C U t i O n  is intendad and 
i s  mufficiont LO bind the kzeeponaenr, its efficem, agents, 
directors, ownerE, heirs, aScligU3, and sUCCe080fe. 

7. m e  Respondent uaiv.vee ft= rfghts, ir any, to a hesring, 
trial or any other proceaatng nn any ierruo O X  faat or law 
relating t o  natt0z-S Uonoeatad to herein. 

8 .  me tame o f  this Agraament are contractual and are not 
mere recitalo. Sf any provieion OX g r O V ~ t I l O n 6  of thin Agr*eaenr 
are held t o  be inva l id ,  Il legal or unwfarc-ble, the remeining 
proviaione shall not In any vay b6 effected or impaired thereby. 

9. The validity, enforceability and construction of a l l  
laatterm pertaining to tbie Agreement ehall be determined In 
accordance ulth applioobls tedesul l a w .  

10. Upon colllpletien of the t a m e  o f  this Agrearnent, t h i s  
matter shall be deemed tWd.nated antl raralved. 
&nlI limit tho right of -e EPh to prosrad agalnmt the 

Reopendent in the evuk of dsfuat or noncompliance w i t h  ais 
Agreamsntl for violations O f  S 211 Of the hot, 42 U.S.C. 5 7545, 
w h i c h  arc not  the subjust  aatter of a i 8  Agreement; or for O t h e r  

Nothing herein 

ViQaatiOllS O f  law.  

The following agree to tho terms of thie Agreement; 

8.1 ~ L B T ~  ~YBTEYB ow mnm mxuc~, IHC. 
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